
Partnership for a Healthy Community 
Board Meeting 

 
August 25, 2022 
1:00pm-2:30pm 

Teams 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Approve 07/28/2022 meeting minutes (Action) (Pages 2-4) 
 

2. Committee Updates 
a. Mental Health & Substance Use (Page 5) 

i. Co-Chair Recommendations 
b. HEAL (Page 6) 

i. Hunger Action Month Activities 
c. Cancer 
d. Data Team (Pages 7-15)    

 
3. Board Business 

a. Update on CHIP Process 
i. PCCHD to prepare CHIP 

ii. Contract for services 
b. Contract for CHNA 
c. Logo file for Printing 

 
4. Member Announcements 

 
 

 
Next Meeting: 

Thursday, September 22, 2022 
1:00pm-2:30pm 

Teams 



Partnership for a Healthy Community Board 
Meeting Minutes 

July 28, 2022 

Members Present via Microsoft Teams: Amy Fox Holly Bill 
Hillary Aggertt  Sally Gambacorta
Chris Setti Beth Crider 
Adam Sturdavant Amelia Boyd 
Jennifer Zammuto Kate Green 
Monica Hendrickson Tricia Larson 

Others Present:  Amanda Smith  Amy Roberts 
Phillip Baer Sara Sparkman 
Shanita Wallace 

Approval of 05/24/2022 and 6/23/2022 Meeting Minutes 
Ms. Gambacorta made a motion to approve the minutes from the 5/24/2022 and the 6/23/2022 
meetings. Motion was seconded by Ms. Aggertt. Motion carried (12,0). 

Board Business 
Community Health Needs Assessment and Executive Summary Discussion & Approval 
Ms. Fox noted these documents were sent to the Board for their review. She stated there are some 
corrections that need to be made in the Appendices, section 8 with formatting issues. Ms. 
Hendrickson stated that it was well laid out and is something to be proud of with the heavy lift over 
the last year. Ms. Gambacorta emailed Ms. Fox and Mr. Weinzimmer about the description in the 
front with joint verses collaborative CNA. They decided to wait on Mr. Weinzimmer’s response as he 
was not on this meeting. There was no other discussion on these documents. Ms. Hendrickson 
made a motion to approve the Community Health Needs Assessment and Executive Summary. 
Motion was seconded by Mr. Setti. Motion carried (12,0). 

Community Health Improvement Planning Process and Potential Timeline 
Ms. Fox stated they are working on a strike team model where the same process will be utilized 
three times, planning and implementations of the three priority areas. Ms. Hendrickson stated the 
goal is to have a Community Health Improvement Plan with interventions, goals, objectives outlined 
for approval by the various Boards completed by late October, early November. There is a strike 
team that includes Phillip, Amanda, Ms. Bill, Ms. Hendrickson, Sarah Donohue, and Sarah Kelly and 
they will be putting together the document. In late September/early October, they will be hosting 
three meetings, one per priority area to start looking at interventions and data, understanding the 
disparities and what the gaps are. After those meetings, they should have a good understanding of 
what gets plugged into the template for the plan. Ms. Donohue will be finishing out the needs 
assessment work through her practicum hours (forces of change) and setting up the ability to train 
all of the Board and their sectors on what evidence-based means. Ms. Kelly, PCCHD hired to help 
with the improvement plan as well as the data collection and evaluation system for the next 
process. Ms. Hendrickson stated they hope to share in September homework to the sector partners 
of baseline of what the expectations are and the type of interventions and what qualifies, plus 
helping them digest the data. Ms. Kelly has started looking at the CHNA and will be working through 

2



 

that next week and she feels confident that she should know what the gap assessment looks like by 
late August/early September.  
 
Ms. Fox stated that an additional group has been meeting around definitions: Ms. Fox, Amanda, 
Phillip, and Ms. Fuller worked together with the bigger CHIP Transition group that included Ms. 
Gambacorta, Ms. Hendrickson, Ms. Bill, and Ms. Aggertt. The discussion this group had was that the 
definitions from the CHNA may not align with Healthy People 2030. Amanda has on the document 
the definition as it’s defined in the CHNA. There is also statement on how the priorities were chosen 
and decided to call it Scope instead of Definition. Ms. Fox noted that for HEAL, Food Security verses 
Nutrition Security was discussed. Nutrition Security is the national standard and focuses more in 
including healthy foods. These documents will go to Ms. Hendrickson’s team and be looked at for 
intervention days. Ms. Fox stated for the next meeting, hopefully they will have a draft template of 
how to illustrate the interventions and the leaderships as well as where the interventions will occur. 
Ms. Aggertt is co-chairing the implementation group with Ms. Fox and Ms. Aggertt has been 
surveying the current leaders as well as working on the website for the 2023 plan. Ms. Aggertt said 
at the transition meeting there was great discussion based on the feedback how the Board can 
better the process and making the website more user-friendly.  
 
Committee Updates 
Mental Health & Substance Use 
Ms. Bill stated they just met on Monday and went over everything they are going on at the Board 
level. She recapped the Annual Meeting. They talked about moving Substance Use over to 
Performance Management and what that would look like, and that Mental Health would be 
continuing on for the next three years. She did ask if they would consider a new chair for each area, 
two each. She asked for recommendations for co-chairs. Ms. Bill and Tim Bromley are expecting to 
guide the new chairs for the new cycle. They discussed 988 is the new suicide prevention lifeline, 
the old number still works. Denise Backes shared that the Peoria Recovery Project is coming up on 
August 31st at Warehouse on State for national opioid awareness day. More information on that is 
on the Mental Health and Substance Use section under the Healthy HOI website. NAMI has some 
events coming up. Whitney’s Walk for Life is this Saturday, it funds a lot of efforts for the suicide 
pieces. Lots of resource sharing and the next meeting is in September.  
 
HEAL 
Hunger Action Month Activities and Walk 
September is Hunger Action Month, and the food pantry always does a campaign with the events. 
HEAL conjunction with the food banks do a proclamation in Peoria and Tazewell counties. They are 
hoping to continue that and get Woodford County on board. Hunger Action Day is September 23rd, 
so will have a wear orange day campaign. They will also add a walk for hunger, hopefully in each of 
the counties. Kim Litwiller and Ms. Fox will be working towards this and finalizing details in the next 
week. They have always done an annual media campaign for Hunger Action Month and they plan to 
highlight initiatives to fight against hunger, or nutrition, or security and a call to action to 
participate.  
 
Food Pantry Conference  
The Food Pantry Conference will be on August 23rd at St. Paul’s in the afternoon. The topic will 
mainly be around food safety. Environmental Health staff from each county will be attending to talk 
about food safety. The are launching a mini grant for the infrastructure needs, that would open on 
August 24th. They are giving a food safety kit to the first 50 food pantries that register for this event.  

3



 

 
Cancer 
There was no Cancer update, as they did not meet this past month.  
 
Data Committee 
Amanda noted that they have been finishing the year, working to make sure the dashboards are up 
to date. They are also going to be restructuring after Ms. Donohue and Ms. Kelly’s strike team 
planning. If anyone needs anything, they can reach out to Amanda, however, the Data Committee is 
not meeting regularly. Ms. Fox stated that they have a new Epidemiologist, Megan Hanley, and Ms. 
Fox will get Amanda her information for moving forward.  
 
Member Announcements 
There were no Member Announcements.  

4



PRIORITY ACTION TEAM PROGRESS REPORT: (MH/SU Committees) 
Priority Area MH/SU Committees

Chair or Co-Chair Holly Bill, Tim Bromley

Description

Mental Health and Substance Use Committees continue to meet 
as one committee currently- every other month; action teams 
meet monthly and as needed. Steering committee meets 
monthly. 

Goals Goals: Reduce substance use to protect the 
health, safety, and quality of life for tri-county 
residents; Improve mental health among tri-
county residents through preventive strategies 
and increased access to services

Objectives: Please refer to data dashboards

Recap of Current Month

Action teams are continuing to meet and make progress. 
Meeting July 2022 reviewed each of the active action team’s progress.
-Mass Media Campaigns picking back up now that school is starting; 
working on some campaigns and could use more team members if 
interested in this work; Contact chair or Kerri Viets at TCHD
-MHFA group is continuing to train and increasing numbers; recently 
trained OSF group; check website for upcoming trainings- group and 
individual available
-Suicide Prevention meeting monthly and bringing more SP agencies 
to table at next meeting for further planning and gap filling; new 
epidemiologist from TCHD is joining
-Trauma-informed Schools- 12+ schools in pilot phase; 
award/recognition established; website in review stage on 
healthyhoi.org
-Certified Peer Educator picking up- 16 youth certified at PPS; 6 new 
CPE trainers available to provide trainings throughout the community 
from Hult, PPS, and Central Illinois Friends; more trainings being 
scheduled for fall to grow student leaders
Next Meeting: Monday, September 26 @ 9:00 am – TBD In= 
Person at PCCHD or Microsoft Teams- check website for 
updates

Activities 

What? (C= Completed, NP= In progress, NS= Not started)

Identify new Mental Health Chair IP

Issues/challenges

-Co-chairs could use recommendations for new mental health chair/co-
chair; please send to Holly Bill or Tim Bromley to bring forward to 
committee
-Requesting a board member for the September meeting to demonstrate 
our involvement in the committees and to remind the action teams that 
their work is reported and not falling on the wayside 

5



PRIORITY ACTION TEAM PROGRESS REPORT: (Healthy Eating Active Living)
August 2022 

Priority Area Healthy Eating Active Living (HEAL)

Chair or Co-Chair Shanita Wallace

Description

Goal : To foster and promoted healthy eating and
active living to reduce chronic disease and food
insecurity in the tri-county area
Objective 1: Reduce proportion of adults considered obese by 
2%
Objective 2: Reduce proportion of youth considered obese by 2
Objective 3: decrease food insecurity in populations by 1% 

Recap of Current Month

• WIC Farmers Market Campaign began. Farmers Market Toolkit 
finalized and being printed.

• Food Pantry Conference is August 23, 2022. Planning 
continued during HEAL Food System Partner Meetings.

• Hunger Action Month activities are being planned. HEAL Built 
Environment is leading the planning of a Tri-County Hunger 
Action Walk on September 23, 2022.

• HEAL Team News Quarter 2 newsletter drafted and approved.

Plan for Upcoming Month

Continue planning for Hunger Action Walk and other activities 
within workgroups.

Activities 

What? (C= Completed, NP= In progress, NS= Not started)

5210 Kit dissemination NP

JR Chef Program NP

HEAL Team News C

WIC Farmer’s Market Toolkit C

Eatable Alphabet NP

Grow A Row NP

Community Garden Network NP

Food Pantry Network - HOI NP

Food Pantry Conference NS

Issues/challenges

N/A

6



 

Objectives Source Frequency Baseline 2020 2021 2022 
By December 31, 2022, decrease the number of 
suicides in the tri-county area by 10%. 

IDPH 
Suicide Deaths  
Iquery 

Annual 27 Peoria 
22 Tazewell 
(2018) 
 
26 Peoria 
14 Tazewell 
(2019) 

22 Peoria 
16 Tazewell 
4 Woodford 
 

NA  

By December 31, 2022, decrease the number of 
residents in the tri-county areas who reported feeling 
depressed in the past 30 days by 10%. 
 

CHNA survey 
  

3 years 54% 0 
28% 1-2 
9% 3-5 
9% 5+ 

  42% 0 
34% 1-2 
13% 3-5 
11% 5+ 

By December 31, 2022, decrease the number of 
residents in the tri-county areas who reported feeling 
anxious or stressed in the past 30 days by 10%. 
 

CHNA survey 
 

3 years 60% 0 
25% 1-2 
8% 3-5 
7% 5+ 

  48% 0 
25% 1-2 
8% 3-5 
7% 5+ 

By December 31, 2022, decrease the number of 
residents in the tri-county areas who reported 
considering suicide in the past 12 months by 10%. 

CHNA survey 
 

3 years 17.17  Tri-County 
18 Peoria 
19.5 Tazewell 
14 Woodford 

  NA 

Strategies Source  Baseline 2020 2021 2022 
Increase knowledge of mental health and reduce 
stigma by providing Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) 
and Youth Mental Health First Aid (YMHA): Establish 
baseline and increase certifications in the Tri-county by 
10% (2,176) 

Mental Health First 
Aid Quarterly Report  

Quarterly 1,227 MHFA 
751 YMHFA 
1,978 Total 
 

1,264 MHFA 
861 YMHFA 
2,125 Total  
 
 

1,300 MHFA 
774 MHFA 
2,074 Total 
(as of 9/30/21) 
 

 

Universal school-based suicide awareness & 
education programs: Establish baseline and increase 
number of students in the Tri-county receiving suicide 
prevention education by 10% (4,386) 

Hult Center for 
Healthy Living & 
Community Partners 

Annual 3,988 
 
 

968 
 
 

982  

Mental Health  
Goal: Improve mental health among tri-county residents through preventive strategies and increased access to services 

7

https://iquery.illinois.gov/iquery/
https://iquery.illinois.gov/iquery/


  
 

Last Updated: 8/18/22 

School based social emotional instructions: Establish 
baseline and increase number of trauma-informed 
schools in the Tri-county by 10% 

Regional Offices of 
Education & 
Community Partners 

Annual 0 3 NA  

Behavioral health primary care integration  (Increase 
number of providers in primary care settings by 10%, 
increase number of providers in specialized care 
settings by 10%, and increase number of providers in 
prompt care settings by 10%) 

Community Partners- 
OSF and UPH 

Annual 19 Primary  
1 Specialty  
0 Prompt 

19 Primary 
1 Specialty 
0 Prompt 
  

20 Primary 
1 Specialty 
0 Prompt 

 

 

Poor Mental Health Days: Decrease the average 
number of mentally unhealthy days reported in past 30 
days (age-adjusted) in the tri-county. 

County Health 
Rankings 

Annual 4.0 Peoria 
3.5 Tazewell 
3.3 Woodford 
(2019) 

3.9 Peoria 
3.8 Tazewell 
3.7 Woodford 
 

4.3 Peoria 
4.4 Tazewell 
4.1 Woodford 
 

4.6 Peoria 
4.3 Tazewell 
4.1 Woodford 

 
Mental Health Provider Rate: Increase the mental 
health provider rate in providers per 100,000 
population. 

County Health 
Rankings 

Annual 450:1 Peoria 
570:1 Tazewell 
3,870:1 Woodford 
(2019) 
 

420:1 Peoria 
550:1 Tazewell 
3,500:1 Woodford 
 

400:1 Peoria 
530:1 Tazewell 
3,500:1 Woodford 
 

370:1 Peoria 
490:1 Tazewell 
2,930:1 Woodford 

 

8



 

Objectives Source Frequency Baseline 2020 2021 2022 
By December 31, 2022, reduce the rate of drug-
induced deaths within the tri-county region by 
10% from 22.2 per 100,000 tri-county residents to 
20.0 per 100,000. 

Vital Records 
Overdose Data                
 

Annual Rate: 
26.81 Peoria 
14.00 Tazewell 
5.17 Woodford 

Count: 
49 Peoria 
19 Tazewell 
2 Woodford 
(2019) 

Rate: 
22.09 Peoria 
19.62 Tazewell 
12.99 Woodford 

Count: 
40 Peoria 
26 Tazewell 
5 Woodford 
 

Rate: 
22.29 Peoria 
27.60 Tazewell 
13.08 Woodford 

Count: 
40 Peoria 
36 Tazewell 
5 Woodford 
 

 

By December 31, 2022, increase the proportion of 
adolescents reporting never using substance 
(alcohol, any tobacco/vaping, cigarettes, 
inhalants, marijuana) in the last year in the tri-
county area by 5%  

Illinois Youth Survey 
8th grade  

Bi-Annual 33% Peoria 
29% Tazewell 
20% Woodford 
(2018) 

25% Peoria 
33% Tazewell 
30% Woodford 
 

 27% Peoria 
26% Tazewell 
11% Woodford 
 

Strategies Source  Baseline 2020 2021 2022 
Criminal Justice and Harm Reduction Efforts: 
Reduce overdoses by 10% through use of Narcan 
and stable housing for frequent utilizers  

IDPH, Fatal and Non-
Fatal 

Annual 162 Peoria 
66 Tazewell 
>10 Woodford 
(2019) 

239 Peoria 
88 Tazewell 
>10 Woodford 
 

NA  

Criminal Justice and Harm Reduction Efforts: 
Increase Narcan distribution in the Tri-county by 
10%.   

Jessica Kinsel-  
UnityPoint Place 

Annual 1325 Peoria 
347 Tazewell 
73 Woodford 
 

3616 Peoria 
563 Tazewell 
0 Woodford 

4204 Peoria 
200 Tazewell 
56 Woodford 

 

Criminal Justice and Harm Reduction Efforts: 
Increase Narcan administrations in the Tri-county 
by 10%.   

Narcan Advisory 
Groups  
Opioid Data Summary 

Annual 755 
(2019) 

971  
 

477                          
(2021 Q1 & Q2) 

 

Technology-Enhanced Classroom Instructions: 
Enroll nine Tri-County schools in Drugs Safety 
programs to increase knowledge 

UnityPoint Health & 
Everfi 

Annual 0  11 NA  

Substance Use 
Goal: Reduce substance use to protect the health, safety, and quality of life for tri-county residents.  

9

https://dph.illinois.gov/data-statistics/vital-statistics/death-statistics
https://dph.illinois.gov/data-statistics/vital-statistics/death-statistics
https://dph.illinois.gov/data-statistics/vital-statistics/death-statistics
https://dph.illinois.gov/data-statistics/vital-statistics/death-statistics
https://idph.illinois.gov/OpioidDataDashboard/
mailto:Jessica%20Kinsel%20%3cJKinsel@hscpeoria.org%3e
https://peoriacountygis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/7e5a2b628fe043f6acd8ad6475a1bbd0


  

Mass Media Campaign: Implement mass media 
campaign against chemically impaired driving and 
underage drinking and binge drinking 

Tazewell County 
Health 
Department/Kerri 
Viets/ OSF 

Annual In progress    

Youth Leadership Programs: Increase number of 
students certified as peer educators by 10% 

Hult Center for 
Healthy Living 

Annual 0 
 

   

Last Updated: 8/18/22 

 

10



Objectives Source Frequency Baseline 2020 2021 2022 
By 2022, reduce the proportion of adults 
considered obese by 2% 

County Health 
Rankings 

Annual 33% Peoria 
33% Tazewell 
28% Woodford 
(2019) 

36% Peoria 
33% Tazewell 
27% Woodford 

39% Peoria 
30% Tazewell 
31% Woodford 
 

39% Peoria 
33% Tazewell 
32% Woodford 

 
By 2022, reduce the proportion of youth, grade 8, 
who self-reported overweight and obese by 2% 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 25% Peoria 
27% Tazewell 
17% Woodford 
(2018) 

23% Peoria 
25% Tazewell 
18% Woodford 
 

 27% Peoria 
31% Tazewell 
22% Woodford 

 
By 2022, reduce the proportion of youth, grade 
10, who self-reported overweight and obese by 
2% 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 31%Peoria 
29% Tazewell 
26% Woodford 
(2018) 

30% Peoria 
30% Tazewell 
22% Woodford 
 

 30% Peoria 
29% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 
By 2022, reduce the proportion of youth, grade 
12, who self-reported overweight and obese by 
2% 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 23% Peoria 
26% Tazewell 
21% Woodford 
(2018) 

37% Peoria 
28% Tazewell 
23% Woodford 
 

 25% Peoria 
26% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 
By 2022, decrease food insecurity in populations 
residing in Peoria, Tazewell, and Woodford 
Counties by 1% 

County Health 
Rankings 

Bi-Annual 15% Peoria 
10% Tazewell 
9% Woodford 
(2019) 

14% Peoria 
9% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
 

12% Peoria 
9% Tazewell 
7% Woodford 
 

11% Peoria 
9% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 

 

Strategies Source Frequency Baseline 2020 2021 2022 
Community-based social support for physical 
activity and nutrition: Increase the number of 
participants completing the Diabetes Prevention 
Program 

Tazewell County 
Health Department & 
Hult Center for 
Healthy Living 

Annual 27 TCHD 
80 Hult 

22 TCHD 
34 Hult 

22 TCHD 
4 Hult 

 

Community-based social support for physical 
activity and nutrition:  Increase the number of 
times respondents participated in exercise that 
lasted for at least 30 minutes in the last week 

CHNA Survey 3 years 23% 0 
33% 1-2 
32% 3-5 
12% 5+ 

  28% 0 
32% 1-2 
28% 3-5 
12% 5+ 

Community-based social support for physical 
activity and nutrition:  Increase the number of 
servings/separate portions of fruit and/or 
vegetables respondents eat on a typical day  

CHNA Survey 3 years 5% 0 
55% 1-2 
35% 3-5 
5% 5+ 

  7% 0 
60% 1-2 
28% 3-5 
5% 5+ 

Healthy Eating Active Living Priority Action Team 
Goal: To foster and promote healthy eating and active living to reduce chronic disease and food insecurity in the tri-county area.  

11



Community-based social support for physical 
activity and nutrition:  Decrease the percentage 
of adults age 20 and over reporting no leisure-
time physical activity. 

County Health 
Rankings 

Annual 21% Peoria  
25% Tazewell 
23% Woodford 
(2019) 

22% Peoria  
25% Tazewell 
23% Woodford 
 

22% Peoria  
26% Tazewell 
21% Woodford 
 

22% Peoria*  
24% Tazewell* 
23% Woodford* 
 

Community-based social support for physical 
activity and nutrition:  Increase the percentage of 
population with adequate access to locations for 
physical activity. 

County Health 
Rankings 

Annual 84% Peoria  
83% Tazewell 
75% Woodford 
(2019) 

82% Peoria  
84% Tazewell 
75% Woodford 
 

82% Peoria  
84% Tazewell 
75% Woodford 
 

82% Peoria  
80% Tazewell 
58% Woodford 

 
Breast Feeding Promotion Programs:  Increase 
the number of mothers reporting ever breast 
feeding at 6 months. 

IDHS/WIC 
WIC Breastfeeding 
Report From Food 
Packages Issued 

Annual 618 Peoria  
225 Tazewell 
40 Woodford 
(WIC FY19) 

446 Peoria  
174 Tazewell 
38 Woodford 
(WIC FY20 Q1-Q3) 

NA  

Family-based physical activity interventions:  
Decrease the percentage of youth self-reporting 
zero days of physical activity for the last 7 days. 
Grade 8. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 3% Peoria 
5% Tazewell 
5% Woodford 
(2018) 

7% Peoria 
7% Tazewell 
2% Woodford 
 

 5% Peoria 
6% Tazewell 
5% Woodford 

 

Family-based physical activity interventions:  
Decrease the percentage of youth self-reporting 
zero days of physical activity for the last 7 days. 
Grade 10. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 9% Peoria 
8% Tazewell 
5% Woodford 
(2018) 

12% Peoria 
10% Tazewell 
4% Woodford 
 

 7% Peoria 
7% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 

Family-based physical activity interventions:  
Decrease the percentage of youth self-reporting 
zero days of physical activity for the last 7 days. 
Grade 12. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 15% Peoria 
7% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
(2018) 

11% Peoria 
10% Tazewell 
9% Woodford 
 

 6% Peoria 
7% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 

Multi-component obesity prevention 
interventions:  Decrease the percentage of youth 
self-reporting zero days of vegetable consumption 
in the last 7 days. Grade 8. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 13% Peoria 
12%Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
(2018) 

10% Peoria 
12% Tazewell 
16% Woodford 
 

 8% Peoria 
13% Tazewell 
6% Woodford 

 

Multi-component obesity prevention 
interventions:  Decrease the percentage of youth 
self-reporting zero days of vegetable consumption 
in the last 7 days. Grade 10. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 9% Peoria 
12% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
(2018) 

8% Peoria 
11% Tazewell 
6% Woodford 
 

 9% Peoria 
11% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 

12

https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=33608
https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=33608


 
Last Updated: 8/18/2022 

*Changed in 2022 from adults age 20 and over to adults aged 18 and over 

Multi-component obesity prevention 
interventions:  Decrease the percentage of youth 
self-reporting zero days of vegetable consumption 
in the last 7 days. Grade 12. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 11% Peoria 
10% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
(2018) 

7% Peoria 
12% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
 

 10% Peoria 
13% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 

Multi-component obesity prevention 
interventions:  Decrease the percentage of youth 
self-reporting zero days of fruit consumption in 
the last 7 days. Grade 8. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 7% Peoria 
7% Tazewell 
4% Woodford 
(2018) 

5% Peoria 
7% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
 

 6% Peoria 
8% Tazewell 
4% Woodford 

 

Multi-component obesity prevention 
interventions:  Decrease the percentage of youth 
self-reporting zero days of fruit consumption in 
the last 7 days. Grade 10. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 8% Peoria 
6% Tazewell 
6% Woodford 
(2018) 

6% Peoria 
8% Tazewell 
5% Woodford 
 

 8% Peoria 
8% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 

Multi-component obesity prevention 
interventions:  Decrease the percentage of youth 
self-reporting zero days of fruit consumption in 
the last 7 days. Grade 12. 

Illinois Youth Survey Bi-Annual 7% Peoria 
8% Tazewell 
8% Woodford 
(2018) 

9% Peoria 
10% Tazewell 
6% Woodford 
 

 8% Peoria 
11% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 

Create Multi-sector partnerships and networks: 
Increase the number of Good Food Recovery 
activities, including food drives, mobile food 
pantries, etc. 

Food Pantry 
Network/HEAL Food 
System Partners 

Annual  12 activities 26 activities 38 activities  

Create Multi-sector partnerships and networks: 
Increase the number of food insecurity referrals 
(IRIS) in the tri-county 

Food Pantry 
Network/HEAL Food 
System Partners 

Annual  NA 62 93  

13



Objectives Source Frequency Baseline 2020 2021 2022 
By 2022, reduce the female breast cancer age-adjusted 
death rate by 1% 

National Cancer 
Institute 

Annual 22.7 Peoria 
18.7 Tazewell 
24.4 Woodford 
(2011-2015) 

19.7 Peoria 
19.9 Tazewell 
26.7 Woodford 
(2014-2018) 

20.6 Peoria 
20.6 Tazewell 
22.9 Woodford 
(2015-2019) 

 

By 2022, reduce the colorectal cancer age-adjusted 
death rate by 1% 

National Cancer 
Institute 

Annual 17.6 Peoria 
17.6 Tazewell 
20.7 Woodford 
(2011-2015) 

10.5 Peoria 
12.7 Tazewell 
15.0 Woodford 
(2014-2018) 

11.6 Peoria 
13.8 Tazewell 
12.1 Woodford 
(2015-2019) 

 

By 2022, reduce the lung cancer age-adjusted death 
rate by 1% 

National Cancer 
Institute 

Annual 86.9 Peoria 
84.3 Tazewell 
56.6 Woodford 
(2011-2015) 

42.8 Peoria 
43.3 Tazewell 
38.5 Woodford 
(2014-2018) 

39.2 Peoria 
41.8 Tazewell 
36.9 Woodford 
(2015-2019) 

 

Strategies Source Frequency Target 2020 2021 2022 
Breast cancer screenings: Increase the percentage of 
women aged 50-74 who have had a mammogram in the 
past two years 
 
 

 CDC - PLACES Annual 77.1                     
(HP 2030 Target) 

71.6 Peoria  
70.5 Tazewell 
72.6 Woodford 
(2018) 

NA  

Colorectal cancer screenings: Increase percentage of 
respondents aged 50-75 who have had either a fecal 
occult blood test in the past year, a sigmoidoscopy in 
the past five years AND a fecal occult blood test in the 
past three years, or a colonoscopy exam in the past ten 
years 

 CDC - PLACES Annual 74.4                     
(HP 2030 Target) 

63.8 Peoria  
66.0 Tazewell 
69.9 Woodford 
(2018) 

NA  

Lung cancer screenings: Increase the number of low-
dose CT lung cancer screenings provided to qualifying 
individuals in the tri-county 

OSF Saint Francis 
Medical Center 
UnityPoint Health 
Carle Eureka 

Annual ↑ 2,203  2,976 2442 (Need 
UnityPoint) 

 

Adult tobacco use cessation: Increase the number of tri-
county adults accessing Illinois Tobacco Qutiline  

Illinois Tobacco 
Quitline- Nancy 
Martin 

Annual NA 590 total calls 
221 unique callers 
149 Peoria 
58 Tazewell 
14 Woodford 

  

Cancer (breast, lung, colorectal)  
Goal: Reduce the illness, disability and death caused by breast, lung, and colorectal cancer in the tri-county area 

14

https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://www.statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/deathrates/index.php?stateFIPS=39&areatype=county&cancer=001&race=00&year=0&type=death&sortVariableName=rate&sortOrder=desc
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


 
*In 2020, wording changed from “tobacco and vaping products” to “tobacco products” 

Last Updated:  0/18/2022 

Adult tobacco use cessation: Reduce the percentage of 
adults in the tri-county who are current smokers 

County Health 
Rankings 

Annual 18% Peoria 
14% Tazewell 
14% Woodford 
(2019) 

17% Peoria 
15% Tazewell 
14% Woodford 
 

19% Peoria 
19% Tazewell 
18% Woodford 
 

18% Peoria 
18% Tazewell 
16% Woodford 

 
Youth tobacco use cessation: Decrease the percentage 
of 8thgraders who report using any tobacco products in 
the past year* 

Illinois Youth 
Survey 

Bi-Annual 88% Peoria 
87% Tazewell 
95% Woodford 
(2018) 

98% Peoria 
94% Tazewell 
96% Woodford 
 

 99% Peoria 
97% Tazewell 
100% Woodford 

 
Youth tobacco use cessation: Decrease the percentage 
of  10th graders who report using any tobacco products 
in the past year* 

Illinois Youth 
Survey 

Bi-Annual 84% Peoria 
76% Tazewell  
79% Woodford 
(2018) 

96%  Peoria 
96% Tazewell 
97% Woodford 
 

 99% Peoria 
95% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 
Youth tobacco use cessation: Decrease the percentage 
of 12th graders who report using any tobacco products 
in the past year* 

Illinois Youth 
Survey 

Bi-Annual 70% Peoria  
61% Tazewell 
68% Woodford 
(2018) 

89% Peoria 
93% Tazewell 
94% Woodford 
 

 93% Peoria 
92% Tazewell 
NA Woodford 

 
Tobacco free policies: Increase the number of tobacco 
free policies in the tri-county area 

Peoria 
City/County, 
Tazewell County & 
Woodford County 
Public Health 

Annual 22 19 9  

Smoke Free Illinois Act compliance checks: Increase the 
number of compliance checks to ensure compliance with 
the Smoke Free Illinois Act completed in the tri-county 
area 

Peoria 
City/County, 
Tazewell County & 
Woodford County 
Public Health 

Annual 241 Peoria 
114 Tazewell 
112 Woodford 
 

183 Peoria 
226 Tazewell 
100 Woodford 

261 Peoria 
230 Tazewell 
180 Woodford 

 

Radon mitigation systems: Increase the proportion of 
tri-county homes with an operating mitigation system  

Illinois Emergency 
Management 
Association 
(IEMA) 

Annual 14,933 Peoria 
9,998 Tazewell 
2,937 Woodford 
(Sites tested from 
2003-2018) 
 
 

TBD   

15


	Blank Page
	ADP939B.tmp
	Slide Number 1

	ADPABFA.tmp
	Slide Number 1




